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From: Wanda K Marshall [wanda.k.marshall@dom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:11 PM
To: Dozier, Tamsen
Cc: Tony Banks; Joyce Livingstone
Subject: COL-0853 Dominion Virginia Power, North Anna Power Station Unit 3 Large Component 

Transport Route
Attachments: COL-0853 Dominion Virginia Power, NAPS U3 Large Component Transport Route.pdf

Importance: High

Ms. Dozier: 
 
The subject letter is attached for your use.  If you have any questions, please call Tony Banks at 
804-273-2170. 
 

 
                                              
Wanda K. Marshall 
Nuclear Project Technical Support 
(804) 273‐3273 
 
 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NorthAnna3_NonPublic_EX  
Email Number:  1109  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (744EE1C98A85D74E80A158F95F6BAB0B05097B6D22)  
 
Subject:   COL-0853 Dominion Virginia Power, North Anna Power Station Unit 3 Large 
Component Transport Route  
Sent Date:   7/12/2011 2:11:16 PM  
Received Date:  7/12/2011 2:11:27 PM  
From:    Wanda K Marshall 
 
Created By:   wanda.k.marshall@dom.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Tony Banks" <tony.banks@dom.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Joyce Livingstone" <joyce.livingstone@dom.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Dozier, Tamsen" <Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   DOM-MBX05.mbu.ad.dominionnet.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
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COL-0853 Dominion Virginia Power, NAPS U3 Large Component Transport Route.pdf   
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Options  
Priority:     High   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  
















